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REPLY TO RAPID CITY OFFICE

Writer’s email and direct dial:

jhurd@bangsmccullen.com

Direct: 605-394-5893

May 30, 2019

Via Electronic Filing & U.S. Mail

Scott S. Harris, Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
1 First Street NE

Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Oglala Sioux Tribe, et al. v. Lisa Fleming, et al.
S.Ct. No. 18-1245

Dear Mr. Harris;

I represent Respondent the Honorable Craig Pfeifle in the above-captioned case.
Petitioners filed for writ of certiorari on March 4, 2019, and it was placed on the
docket on March 26, 2019. Our response is due June 7, 2019.

I respectfully request an extension of time to and including June 28, 2019 within
which to file a response, pursuant to Rule 30.4. I request the extension to allow me
to coordinate with the Respondents to prepare a combined response, rather than
three separate responses.

This request is made in good faith and not for any improper purpose. Counsel for
Petitioners takes no position on my request for extension.

Best Regards,

BANGS, MCCULLEN, BUTLER, FOYE
—& SIMMONS

Jeffrey G. Hurd

www.bangsmccullen.com
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Cc:  Stephen Pevar
J. Crisman Palmer/Rebecca Mann
Robert Morris



